POSTED DATE: May 19, 2025
Committee Members: all meeting attendance (or absence) must be confirmed with a response.
Please RSVP your attendance to this meeting ASAP to 920-846-4505 or dclerk(@ci.ocontofalls. wi.us

CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
MAIN STREET COMMITTEE
Council Chambers - Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue, Oconto Falls, WI 54154

WEDNESDAY MAY 21, 2025-8:00 AM

AGENDA
COMMITTEE:
Chairperson Barb Salscheider — Salscheider’s Antique Bar
Peter Bruesch — Coachlight Inn
Jayme Sellen - TEDCOR
Stephanie Holman — Senn Hometown Insurance
Melanie Rice — The Flower Shoppe
Peter Wills — City Administrator
Ashley Bahrke — City Alderman
Christine Grzelak -Oconto Falls Chamber

OTHERS: _ '
Mayor Clint Braun Deputy Clerk Jenny Friedman
Jane Meissner-Building Inspector Tim Magnin-Fire Chief

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION/ACTION ON THE FOLLOWIN
1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Main Street Committee Minutes 04.16.2025

Old Business
3. Downtown Design Review Application-211 N Main Street
RE: William LaBrosse, Property Owner

New Business
4. Next meeting -June 18,2025 8am

-~

___——

_—"City Adminj eter A. Wills/JF
Notice was given to the public at least 24 hours prior is open meeting - agenda was forwarded to newspapers and

any news media who have requested the same — agenda was posted at City Hall, Oconto Falls Community Library, and
on the City website at; cityofocontofalls.com

5. Adjournment

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who requires special accommodations because of a disability should
contact the Clerk’s office at 920-846-4505 with adequate notice so appropriate accommodations can be made.




CITY OF OCONTO FALLS
MAIN STREET COMMITTEE MEETING
Council Chambers — Municipal Building
500 N. Chestnut Avenue
Oconto Falls, WI 54154

WEDNESDAY APRIL 16, 2025 - 8:00 AM
MINUTES

City Administrator Wills called the meeting to order at 8:00pam.

1. Roll Call
Present: Chairman Barb Salscheider —
Peter Wills — City Adminis

’s Antique Bar

Jayme Sellen —-TEDC
Ashley Bahrke — City
Stephanie Holman-Senn

02.19.2025

and the findintgs for any violations to go with the Beautify Oconto Falls. Letters

were sent out for violated properties.
NO ACTION TAKEN

4. Ordinance 25-001 Amending 480-8. Zoning General Commercial District (C-1)
Approved
A. Second story & rear rentals are permitted
B. Single family homes & apartment buildings are permitted
The Chapter 480-8 General Commercial Distancing (C-1) has been approved after

Main Street Committee April 16, 2025



the Public Hearing on April 8,2025. This will better suet the City of Oconto Falls.

5. Update 172 N Main St- Caldwell Square

There is flag pole being installed in the corner of Main St. and Caldwell. The Caldwell
Square project has made and posted Donation/Pledge forms around the city for anyone
interested in donating.

New Business

6. Downtown Design Review Application-211 N Main
William LaBrosse presented a design application fo
Street to convert his space into a 900 sq ft reside
property. Enough parking in the back is conce

roperty at 211 North Main
tal space in the back of his
e is limited space back there.

MOTION: Sellen/Bahrke
Motion to pause until clean parki
Voice Vote: All present voting aye

n is in place.
TION CARRIED

7. Proposed ORD 25-006 A Article IT Sho Rentals
There currently is no guide Short Term Rentals. The proposed

amendments would set up gu establishments.
NO ACTION TAKEN

8. Next meeting
at 8:00am.

at City Hall, Oconto Falls Gémmunity Library, and on the city website at: cityofocontofalls.com

Main Street Committee April 16, 2025


https://cityofocontofalls.com/

CITY OF OCONTO FALLS

ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMIT APPLICATION APPLICATION NO:

[0  SITE PLAN REVIEW REQUEST -

[0 PLANNING COMMISSION REQUEST (Year) (Number)

[0  APPLICATION FOR ZONING VARIANCE [ ] ApPROVIED

[0  APPLICATION FOR ZONING DISTRICT CHANGE [

I\ APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT DENIED
LEGIBLE PRINTING REQUIRED Date: , 20

, :
APPLICANT: ,)J\ k\ Lo, Lo X Semase. Home mELERHONE NO: 20 -3HL - 2099

APPLICANT'S CONTACT PERSON: DAY TELEPHONE NO:

appLIcANTS ADDRESS: __BREE C.CC RY  Ocpmbo Falls L) 516

Name of Property Owner (If different than Applicant): .\ s

Street Address: 2 N M.a_\m % Oc,echa ro_«“-q LL)’ sui164

Legal Description: 25 0. 25 2N R 1K E (f.Q&ggg \\ P\ AT o YA

ot 7 TBIK 3 M*RQLLO’r:zS'I'??q#o L] - Q4L 572945

Parcel (Tax) Number: __ Al Ojﬁ7l S264

REASON FOR APPLICATION:  (dttach copy of plot plan or provide sketch on reverse side ofapphcatton)
amnadd o0
numm . g uJa-«M/ Ln)ulcu\ .A/uﬁ vs}n ju LUN amnbmmj:
oo wmua& S com Jls-f am.
Ar B IR,

t
; T\me&a 3-12-25
Applicant's Signature Date
Property Owner's Signature (If different than applicant) Date

Application considered at the meeting of the City Council.

D APPLICATION APPROVIED  Action recorded in Volume ____ Page of minutes.
[] ApPLICATION DENIED

City Clerk Date




DOWNTOWN DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
Certificate of Appropriateness

General Information (Please type or print clearly)
Applicant/Agent Owner

N . .
ame(s) wt\\\&m ls& LojBf‘oSSG.- ADOng—

Address | $955 rce. KL . Orendd Falls X 554
Phone | 425 - }4L -2099

Email \Ila_\«m . ® .6

Property Information

Address of Property__ 21} N Maw. S Oconto Falls, WI
Name of Property/Business: Lch{y*osse. &MJ;QJ

Proposed Building Treatment: D Exterior Renovation/ I:I New Construction D Sign Modification
Restoration

Description of Project (Attach additional pages if necessary.)
Describe proposed work, materials to be used, and impact on existing features.

-\ ¥ A oM X "Q. \'k e m ‘_‘- R0 i D k\\\‘w
24 AW QO =S NG 3 b . ‘k & . 8 . W . O \ D\ W & 7

Attachments The following information is enclosed.

[] Exterior photographs [] Designs images of building
g Floor plans [] Exterior facade materials & colors
Specifications [ ] Other

Signatures: The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the Main Street Committee of the City of
Oconto Falls, Wis¢onsin, to issue a Certificate of Appropriateness as described above.

APPLICANT: ./b( DATE._ B = \A- S
APPLICANT: DATE:

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received: Received By: Scheduled For Main Street Date

Main Street Committee Action: O] Approved [ Denied

Conditions:

Council Approved By:

EMAIL TO: dclerk@ci.ocontofalls.wi.us, PHONE: 920-846-4505 OR RETURN TO:
Oconto Falls City Hall , 500 N Chestnut Ave/PO Box 70, Oconto Falls, Wi 54154




NED pzm. it R

1oL, EQUIP.
v Drgecy vewy

m:’ﬂ\m CiTH .o
e
AN
%%
A

CopfLETIoN e
\ﬁ}\\w\i
Exrsn copde. STAINL T
s AFT. To fleabn?

BOSTING
Ul A

To tLaT (LAX,

SepERATIS K NoTES _I, :
L GERISTING 2B 0. Flrad
e B/ TYpe" K GYp. e
YWOIVALGRT Flas fRe]Cctisk.

<l wune UL

[RR RN

L EXISTING  SToRAWE

L)u ST

SO NN, Dol

1 4o, .Hb_& ok

CEIETIN
|, BARLILD  YeALL

el u ‘y;) NT W
//T’: ANATCH

£,

-
PR |
-
d A
v
3
y . _'_1
i
-
& A
i +
418
sy of
hOof2, - P



12/27/24, 5:29 AM Why the 'Kitchen Triangle' Is Outdated — and What to Do Instead

YChOO.’ News Finance Sports y

Don't Miss Omega-6 vs omega-3 fats  Sign up for The Yodel ~ Heartburn myths  Picking people up at airports ~ We climbed an act

4] Yt

o/

/

/

|

Why the 'Kitchen Triangle' Is Outdated Tria Giovan

The 'kitchen triangle' is an important concept for kitchen design, aiming to
make it easier for homeowners to use their space efficiently.

This theory refers to a kitchen layout that's comprised of three elements
within close proximity to each other: the fridge, a cooking station (usually
a hob and oven unit) and the sink.

This concept, also known as the 'working triangle' or 'golden triangle,’ dates
back to the 1940s and has long been a go-to design formula for structuring
a kitchen effectively.

https:/iwww.yahoo.com/lifestyle/why-kitchen-triangle-outdated-instead-120000033.html



Mt

P

(LI R

B

¢

‘03

AV NENIrS e

> =
-

J
I
-1
=
LR ]

—

A
e

]

T VU RN
i~ PR W St

CuT oFF EXISTL, ———
Carle, 3ThL NEW

LANDING RAILING:

C2eNoNe STEPS DR -
CUT (N pew Dosz <

PATCH To AMATCH .

I ac

7

B XISTIVG
U e A
To (LT (LAA,

peRATIo Rl NoTE S l.

AASTING 2RO, Flea(

S/ Type R Gy p. e,
ALENT Flog RsTeCTiont.
HAvG S/€THPe A

Pt S102 % 0F Woo
MainusT

(STG ., Qade. STAINL

CEXISTIIG SToRAE
GAZAG &

EXIST I =00
STho Y, Doole

EalEThG 4 Ho, Fre

EXISTING

ek L Y AN gL A B,
O e e

B AN

EXISTG ,
YWoldha (ZAN .
Q= AN G Dool)

/CEVT 1D New
AN s d T MNATECH
i : =i F ~
- O |
~ el

"’E.m::rm(, ";W/;.n"w(,/
Recep. | qES. oFFICE




geoe/ezly

;918 Juud

92

=al 3JTVOS

Lxogixs |
SI19 funo) ojuoop

uoleusIojul ASAINs Jo [e83] J0) SIUBWINDOP PapJ0dal
[euiS1I0 3Y3 asn sAem|e pjnoys NoA “ssauisng AJunod 01uod0 10} paJinbas uonew.ojul ayy
urejuod Ajuo inq ‘spasp pue siejd Asauns Suipndul ‘spodal |ed140 wouy pajidwod ale sdew
|92Jed xe3 8y *Asauns e juasasdal |ON Op pue Ajuo sasodind Sunsi Apadoud |eaJ pue xey
404 a.1e sdew [3d1ed A3UNOD 03UOIQ "SSAIIBALISP S} JO UOIRULIOUI S1Y3 J0 uonejuasaidalisiw
40 asnsiw Aue 1oy 3|qisuodsal 10U S| pue Ul3J3Yy PaUIBIUOD [BlI1EW ay3 jo Adeundoe

93 33jue.lens 10U S0P AIUNOD 03U0DQ “UsIIEIDIdI3IUL S} IO ‘aSn s ‘papino.d elep ayy

40} papinoud a.e ‘paydw 1o passaidxa ‘sauelsem o a|qissod uonewojul a3eindde pue
U3.1Nn3 350w 33 99npoud 03 Hoys A1ana sxew SWIISAS UonewLIoU| pueT Ajunod 0juodQ




	1. Main St Committee Agenda 05.21.2025
	2. Main Street Committee Minutes 04.16.2025
	3. 211 N Main St LaBrosse conditional use permit
	3b.W LaBrosse plans 5.19.21dropped off

